
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 09, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 238 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 28" X 13" 
X 4" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 4, 5, 8 & 9-20-10. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 40.00 CHAINS NORTH TO THE 24” X 13” X 4” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4 

CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 4 & 5-20-10 
2) 80.10 CHAINS NORTH TO THE 20” X 12” X 5” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 

CORNER TO SECTIONS 4 & 5-20-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE 
3) 39.97 CHAINS EAST TO THE 19” X 17” X 2-1/2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4 

CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 4 & 9-20-10 
4) 79.94 CHAINS EAST TO THE 28” X 15” X 1-1/2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 

CORNER TO SECTIONS 3, 4, 9 & 10-20-10 
 
2) C. H. RICE, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN AN INFORMAL SURVEY RECORDED IN 

SURVEY BOOK "D" ON PAGE 158 DATED MAY 21, 1883 AT THE REQUEST OF 
McCORMICK TO ESTABLISH SECTION CORNERS IN SECTION 4-20-10, SAID THAT HE 
SET A STONE FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 4-20-10 ON LINE AND AT 
THE “PROPER CORRECTION” BETWEEN THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE 
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 5-20-10 AND THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 4-20-10 ON THIS INFORMAL SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 39.92 CHAINS WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 5-20-10 
2) 39.94-1/2 CHAINS EAST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 4-20-10 
3) 79.89 CHAINS EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 

SECTION 4-20-10 
 
3) ARTHUR MILLIKEN, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED 

IN SURVEY BOOK "F", ON PAGE 84 DATED DECEMBER 21, 1883 FOR A ROAD IN 
TOWNSHIP 20, RANGE 10 FOR ADAM STOTTER, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, 
APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 4-20-
10 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY FOR A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD SURVEY EXTENDED WEST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE 

HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6-20-10 ON THE RANGE 
LINE AND THE LYON AND CHASE COUNTY LINE TO THE TERMINUS OF THIS 
ROAD SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD SURVEY EXTENDED EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE 
HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 1-20-10 ON THE RANGE 
LINE TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

3) HE NOTED ON HIS DRAWING THAT THE ROAD FROM THE STONE THAT HE 
FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 3-20-10 TO THE STONE THAT 
HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 1-20-10 ON THE RANGE 
LINE WAS DISALLOWED 

 
4) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 244 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD 
BOOK “B” ON PAGES 562 TO 564 PETITIONED BY ADAM STOTTER AND OTHERS FOR 
A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 20-10 [PACKET 490 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY 
ENGINEERS OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON DECEMBER 21, 1883, WAS 
ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD FROM THE PLACE OF BEGINNING TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 10-20-
10 ON JANUARY 19, 1884 AS NOTED BY JOHN E. JONES, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 
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OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON JANUARY 29, 1884 BY ROLAND 
LARKIN, COUNTY CLERK, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 4-20-10 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. THE ROAD FROM THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6-20-10 TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE 
EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 10-20-10 WAS NOT ALLOWED. 

 
5) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 87, 

A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 87 FOR A COUNTY 
ROAD IN TOWNSHIPS 20-10 AND 20-11 FOR J. C. DARR, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, 
DATED FEBRUARY 25, 1885, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 8-20-10.  THIS PORTION OF ROAD WAS 
REJECTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. 

 
6) ARTHUR MILLIKEN, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROD 

NUMBER 290 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 110 TO 112 
PETITIONED BY JOHN C. DARR AND OTHERS FOR 2 ROADS IN TOWNSHIP 20-11 
[PACKET 527 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON FEBRUARY 26, 1885, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD 
FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16-20-10 TO THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 30-20-10 – THE REST OF THE ROAD ON THE PETITION WAS 
REJECTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON JANUARY 9, 1885 AS 
NOTED BY JOHN L. BUTLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON MAY 16, 1885 BY ROLAND LAKIN, COUNTY 
CLERK, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 8-20-10.  THIS PORTION OF ROAD WAS REJECTED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. 

 
7) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 102, 

AN AGREEMENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 102 DATED 
MAY 25 & 26, 1885 FOR W. V. PHILLIPS, RADER, AND R. H. McCORMICK TO LOCATE 
THE CENTER CORNER AND THE LINES AND CORNERS OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 5-20-10, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE LOCATION FOR 
THE GOVERNMENT STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 5-20-10 ON 
THIS AGREEMENT SURVEY.  HE DID NOT INDICATE IF HE SET A STONE AT THIS 
LOCATION.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,644.5’ NORTH TO THE STAKE HE SET FOR THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 

5-20-10 
2) 5,289’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 

SECTION 5-20-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE 
 
8) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 118, 

A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK "E" ON PAGE 118 FOR TWO ROADS 
IN TOWNSHIP 20-10 FOR BY H. C. WOOD, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, DATED 
SEPTEMBER 8, 1885, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 9-20-10 ON THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO THE 

STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 7-20-10 ON THE 
RANGE LINE AND THE LYON AND CHASE COUNTY LINE TO THE TERMINUS OF 
THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE 
FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 
10-21-10 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
CONTINUED ON PAGE 3 
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9) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 
ROAD NUMBER 308 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 182 TO 184 
PETITIONED BY H. C. WOOD AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 20-
10 [PACKET 536 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE], THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON SEPTEMBER 8, 1885, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD 
ON OCTOBER 9, 1885 AS NOTED BY JOHN L. BUTLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON JANUARY 29, 1886 BY ROLAND 
LAKIN, COUNTY CLERK, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 9-20-10 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.   

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO THE 

STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 7-20-10 ON THE 
RANGE LINE AND THE LYON AND CHASE COUNTY LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF 
THIS ROAD SURVEY  

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE FOUND 
AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 10-20-10 
TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
10) MATTHEW BROWN, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD 

NUMBER 322 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 238 TO 240 
PETITIONED BY JOHN H. PHILLIPS AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 20-10  
[PACKET 571 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON MARCH 4, 1886, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON 
APRIL 17 AS NOTED BY T. E. McMILLAN, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON MAY 7, 1886 BY ROLAND LAKIN, COUNTY 
CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 8-20-10 AND HE “RECOGNIZED IT AS THE CENTER OF THE ROAD” ON THIS 
ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES AT 20 FEET EACH SIDE OF 

THE SECTION LINE FOR 4,010 FEET TO THE 1” X 6” X 4” ROAD STONE HE SET 
MARKED “R” ON THE SOUTH SIDE; THEN EXTENDS NORTH FOR 330 FEET WITH 
THE ENTIRE WIDTH ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE SECTION LINE TO THE 7’ X 12” X 
9” STONE HE SET ON THE SECTION LINE MARKED “R” ON THE SOUTH SIDE; 
THEN CONTINUES NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES AT 20 FEET ON EACH SIDE 
OF THE SECTION LINE FOR 940 FEET TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE CORNER 
TO SECTIONS 4 & 5-20-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS 
ROAD SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH AT 20 FEET EACH SIDE OF THE SECTION LINE FOR 
5,280 FEET TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 
8-20-10 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY 
 

11) MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN A ROAD 
SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 369 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON 
PAGES 426 TO 428 PETITIONED BY R. B. SHEPPARD FOR THE VACATION AND 
RELOCATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 20-10 [PACKET 623 IN THE VAULT IN THE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE].  THE VACATED ROAD  COMMENCED AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 5-20-13 AND RAN WEST ON THE SECTION LINES 
FOR 2 MILES TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6-20-13 ON THE RANGE 
LINE AND THE LYON AND CHASE COUNTY LINE.  ON JANUARY 15, 1890 THE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ORDERED THE ROAD VACATED AS 
PETITIONED AS NOTED BY S. V. BITLER, CHAIRMAN PROTEM, AND IT WAS 
RECORDED ON JANUARY 15, 1890 BY C. W. WILHITE, COUNTY CLERK. 

 THE PETITION SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON THE VACATED ROAD: 
THE INFORMATION IS CONTINUED ON PAGE 4 
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1) THE VACATED ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO 
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 6-20-10 ON THE RANGE LINE AND THE 
LYON AND CHASE COUNTY LINE TO END THIS VACATED ROAD 
 

NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 09-20-10 
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